Niamat Ullah Paracha

Assistant Supervisor (MT)

National Institute of Transportation

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Niamat Ullah Paracha is working as Assistant Supervisor (MT) in the National Institute of Transportation. Dr. Niamat Ullah Paracha has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

NHA, NHA Islamabad

BA University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2000 - 2002
Experience	
Assistant Supervisor (MT)	2024- Present
National Institute of Transportation	
Assistant Supervisor (MT)	2021 - 2024
National Institute of Transportation	
Assistant Supervisor (MT)	2016 - 2021
Military College of Engineering	
Sales Officer	2009 - 2012
Shezan International Limited , Shezan International Limited	
Assistant Administrative Offr	2003 - 2004